UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Umpqua Community College transforms lives and enriches communities.

Work Session: Tour of Tap"oyt"a’ Hall, 4:00 P.M.

VOL. LII, No. 9 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MARCH 21, 2018; 4:30 P.M., ESB 15

Executive Session per ORS 192.660(2)(d), after the regular meeting, ESB 15

AGENDA
MEMBERS: ADMINISTRATION:
Steve Loosley, Chair Joelle McGrorty Debra Thatcher
Guy Kennerly, V. Chair Betty Tamm Kacy Crabtree
Doris Lathrop Wendy Weikum
David Littlejohn
. CALL TO ORDER Chair Loosley
1. ATTENDANCE Chair Loosley
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chair Loosley
V. CONSENT AGENDA Chair Loosley pp 1-21
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Directors to be routine or
sufficiently supported by information as to not require additional discussion. Consent Agenda items
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time
the Board votes on them, unless a Board member requests a specific item be removed from the
Consent Agenda for discussion and a separate vote.
V. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA Chair Loosley
VI. CITIZEN COMMENTS
The Board values inputs from citizens of the Umpqua Community College District. Citizens wishing to
speak shall sign-in on the Public Comment sheet prior to the start of the meeting. At the time
specified on the agenda, the citizen shall state their name, address, and city of residence. Comments
will be limited to three to five minutes, at the discretion of the Board Chair. The Board may not
respond directly to any issues raised but refer those issues to the President for appropriate action.
VIl. FOCUS PRESENTATIONS

A. Integrating Advanced Technologies into Education Clay Baumgartner p22
and the Workplace
B. JOBS Program Georgina Pulman-Olzaski p 23

C. Computer Club John Blackwood p24



VIII.

Xl.

XIl.

REPORTS

FIemMmMoUoEp

ASUCC Report
ACEUCC Report
UCCPTFA Report
UCCFA Report
President’s Report
OCCA Report
Recovery Report
Construction Report
Chair Report

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

"moow®p

First Reading of Policies

Sabbatical Requests

Res. No. 8 Approval to Spend Funds

Res. No. 9 Approval to Spend Funds

Budget Committee Appointments

Review of Policy 405 Naming Opportunities

BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

Board Meeting, April 11, 2018, 4:30 pm, HNSC 100

IMPORTANT DATES:

Budget Committee Meeting, April 12, 6:00 pm, Lang Center
Advisory Reception, April 26, 5:30 pm, Lang Center

pp 25-31
Byronna Thomas
Brian Proctor
Jeri Frank
John Blackwood
Debra Thatcher, President
Doris Lathrop
Wendy Weikum
Betty Tamm
Steve Loosley

Debra Thatcher pp 32-36
Kacy Crabtree p37
Natalya Brown pp 38-39
Natalya Brown pp 40-41
Chair Loosley p 42
Chair Loosley pp 43-46

Chair Loosley

Chair Loosley

Robynne Wilgus, Board Assistant, 541-440-4622 voice or 541-440-4626 TDD (Human Resource Office). The
UCC Board will provide, upon request, reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for individuals
with disabilities.






UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
February 14, 2018

The Umpgua Community College Board of Education met on Wednesday, February 14, 2018, in Room 100 of the
Bonnie J. Ford Health, Nursing, & Science Center at Umpgua Community College in Roseburg, Oregon. Board Chair

Loosley called the meeting to order at 4:35 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given,

Directors present: Guy Kennerly, David Littlejohn, Steve Loosley, Joelle McGrorty, and Betty Tamm
Directors excused: Doris Lathrop and Wendy Weikum

Others present:

Debra Thatcher Missy Olson April Hamlin Natalya Brown Martha Joyce
Robynne Wilgus Kacy Crabtree Tiffany Coleman Lenora Al Ratta Jason Aase
Debi Gresham Sam Homola Jeri Frank Carol McGeehon

Consent Agenda
A.  Minutes of College Board Meeting of Jan. 17, 2018
B. Personnel Actions
The Consent Agenda was approved by general consent.

Changes to the Agenda — The student presentation has been postponed until April.
Citizen Comments — There were none.

Focus Presentation — Enroliment Management Plan

Missy Qlson, Interim Director of Enroliment Management, presented Strategic Enrollment Planning. The plan is a
“complex and organized effort to connect mission, current state, and the changing environment to long-term
enrollment and fiscal health, resulting in a concrete, written plan of action.” All of the campus community is being
engaged to move the efforts forward.

Reports

e  ASUCC - Lenora Al Ratta, Vice President: Spring Fling is being changed to be a multi-cultural celebration.
Meat and milk vouchers are now included with the food boxes. Rolling backpacks are available for those
with physical disabilities. Photos were shared of ASUCC celebrating World Hijab Day. Funds raised from the
carnation sale and a recent raffle will go to Providence Children’s Hospital in Portland.

s ACEUCC - There was no report.

s UCCPTFA - leri Frank, President: Two part-time instructors have been involved with the Faculty Lecture
Series: Marguerite Garrison and Dustin Cosby. The association will continue working hard to maintain all of
its gains since starting in 2013. The Board’s role in ratifying the contract is appreciated.

e UCCFA - There was no report.

e President’s Report — Dr. Debra Thatcher: The College is trying new efforts such as what was mentioned in
the Enrollment Management Plan presentation. Appreciation was extended to students for bringing new
meaning to annual events. The accreditation piece in her written report was highlighted.

e« OCCA Report — There was no report.

¢ Recovery Report — There was no report.

e  Construction Report — Dir. Tamm: The huilding is almost done. A soft opening will be held in three weeks
with a formal dedication on March 23. It is a beautiful building.



























10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21
Policy 721.1 Student Code of Conduct Definitions
Page 2 of 2

13.The term “hearings panel” means the group of persons authorized by the VPSD
to determine: 1) whether a student has violated the Student Code of Conduct and
to recommend imposition of sanctions or 2) the merit of a student grievance and
recommend remedies.

14. The term “appellate proceeding” means the process by which an appeal may be
heard.

15.The term “shall” is used in the imperative sense.

16.The term “may” is used in the permissive sense.

RESPONSIBILITY:
The Provost is responsible for implementing and updating this policy.

NEXT REVIEW DATE:

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:



22



23



24



25



26

OFFICE OF BUSINESS SERVICES BOARD REPORT
March 2018
Natalya Brown, Interim CFO

Office of Business Services; Natalya Brown, Interim CFO
e 1098T reporting has been submitted to the IRS
o IPEDS (The Iintegrated Postsecondary Education Data System) Finance data has been completed.
s Tuition and fee proposal for next year is being developed.
e Team of staff and students met to review and provide recommendations about streamlining fees.
¢ Final budget review has been completed for Tap"dyt"a Hall building. Financial report is due to the
State of Oregon by June 30, 2018.

Budget; Katie Workman, Budget Assistant
e Preparation of the fiscal year 2018-19 budget is in process. The first draft has been reviewed by
the Senior Leadership team and efforts are being taken to balance resources and requirements.
e Open forum to discuss tuition increase as it relates to HEPI (Higher Education Price Index) is
scheduled with students for March 14™,

Purchasing; Jules DeGiulio, Purchasing Manager
e Furniture, fixtures and equipment purchases are complete and installed in Tap"oyt"a Hall.
Purchases projected to close at ~$18,000 under FF&E budget.



Office of Advancement

March 2018 Report

Scholarships

Scholarship season closes on March 13th for student applications to the UCC Foundation scholarships.
Honey McNamara, Scholarship and Donor Relations Coordinator, has been presenting to local high
schools, UCC classes, and events to get the word out. 434 students and future students have started
scholarship applications and 156 have completed them as of 3/9/18. The UCC Foundation is accepting
volunteers for scholarship reviews — volunteers find it extremely rewarding.

UCC Foundation

The UCC Foundation welcomed a new board member, Jeff Ball, to its team. Jeff Ball is
Senior Vice President of Orenco, and is a UCC alumni.

The UCC Foundation held its first new board member orientation. Alex Palm, Vice
President of the UCC Foundation and Chair of the Board Development Committee,
hosted with Foundation President Steve Feldkamp and UCC Board Chair Steve Loosley.

Grant Development

UCC has applied for the Community College and Rural Employer Partnership Grant
through the Ford Family Foundation. The purpose of the grant is to strengthen career-
connected learning in Douglas County. Our proposal seeks to provide Snap-On
Mechanical and Electronic Torque Certification to our current Automotive students and
local employers in the automotive, wood products and manufacturing industries. Grant
awards will be announced in April.

UCC has applied for the First-Generation Student Success Grant offered by the

HECC. This grant supports student assistance programs that increase the number of
under-served, low-income and first-generation college-bound students who enroll in
community college and progress toward a degree or certificate. Our proposal, “Soar to
Success” aims to recruit and retain 60 non-traditional age students by providing
targeted support in the forms of advising, scholarships and connecting students to
cohorts of peers. Students will build confidence and a sense of community while
learning college success strategies in a one-credit “Gateway to College” class and skill
building workshops. Awards will be announced in March.

27



ASUCC REPORT
March 2018
Byronna Thomas, ASUCC President

As winter term comes to an end we are preparing for elections of officers for the
upcoming year. Time line and new applications are in process as well as verifying
through our constitution and bylaws that all is in order as it should be.

On Sunday March 11, the team was able to get together and restock pantry, school
supplies in order to prepare for next term.

Lenora Al Rata has officially resigned her position to go into effect spring term 2018.
Nick Thomas has been voted in by leadership team and a vote of acceptance of this
decision was approved by the student leadership board.

We have 3 senator positions available for spring and we are collecting applications so
that interviews can be completed the first week of new term.

We have a new activities officer, Patricia Ochs who has blessed our team with fresh
energy and ideas.

Multi-Cultural celebration is scheduled for May 18, from 10 am to 4pm. We have
departments, community members, and students excited and eager to participate.

28



ACEUCC Board Report
March 2018
Becky Kipperman, ACEUCC Interim President

| am Becky Kipperman, Interim President of the Classified Association and also the lab technician for the
Science Department.

Brian Proctor, our Association President, has stepped down as of March 1, 2018. As Vice-President, I will
be filling in as Interim President until our Association holds an election this spring. | want to thank Brian
for his dedicated service to our members. He stepped in during a very difficult time and we have really
appreciated all his hard work.

Other updates:
e Many of our members utilized their professional development funds to attend trainings on
financial aid and student success this past month.
e Members are gearing up to help make March'’s Explore UCC event a success

Respectfully submitted,
Becky Kipperman, ACEUCC Interim President

29



30

UCCPTFA Board Report
March 2018

Jeri Frank, President, UCCPTFA

During winter term UCCPTFA held monthly Executive Committee meetings and a General
Meeting. We also have active email communication with part-time instructors to keep
everybody informed and involved. During the term we are focused on teaching our classes and
supporting student success.

At the beginning of spring term we will be requesting a bargaining re-opener on Article 7 —
Compensation in our bargaining agreement. Last year’s bargaining sessions went smoothly, and
we were pleased with the results. We look forward to our sessions this coming spring and
summer and hope for continued positive results for all part-time instructors.

Part-time instructors teach about half of the classes at UCC, so we play a crucial role in the
college’s ability to provide quality instruction of many classes in the wide variety of programs
available. Our union is pleased that part-time instructors have been shown respect and
appreciation from our faculty colleagues and administration, and we look forward to continuing

this climate in the years ahead.



UCCFA Board Report
March 2018
John Blackwood, UCCFA President

My name is John Blackwood and | am here as a representative of UCC's full-time faculty. I am a full-time
instructor in the Computer information Systems Department, where we instruct in networking and
cybersecurity topics.

This month’s faculty update includes the following items, which are just a few of the things that your
faculty has heen doing the past month:

1. Last month | attended a FEMA-sponsored cybersecurity training at Mt. Hood Community
College, in Gresham, OR. This was an excellent training that was attended by people like me,
students, and community leaders. The Dean of CTE, Jason Aase; me; and Robin VanWinkle,
Director of Community and Workforce Training, are working up a plan to deliver these trainings
at the UCC. FEMA provides these trainings at no cost whatsoever and we believe we can use
these trainings to train our community in disaster preparedness and increase enroliment at the
UCC.

2. The Faculty Association, in an effort to focus on its unique abilities; its special role in the
community and statewide; and responsibilities of faculty; has been working to differentiate
itself from its peers. One of the first outputs of this effort has been the creation of a unique
auto/glass decal. The decal has no resemblance to any UCC logos or images.

3. Faculty is working with our recruiter, Kira Oerman, to visit as many schools in the county as is
possible. We have scheduled upcoming visits with Elkton Charter School and North Umpqua
High School.

4. We are also working with Kira to attend the upcoming Explore UCC Event, where we hope to
continue sharing with the community the reasons that they should attend the UCC.

5. Lastly, we look forward to concluding our contract negotiations this month. | hope we can make
this happen.

6. This is my last term as faculty president and elections for new officers should be held next
month. | will report the election results to you when | have them.

Respectfully submitted,

John Blackwood
UCCFA President

31



32



POLICY / ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE REVISION FORM

Complete for Revisions Only

33

Policy Number: 308

Administrative Procedure Number:

Title:

Smoking; Use of Intoxicants, Controlled Substances

Revision Date:

December 19, 2017

Current Policy / Procedure

Proposed Policy / Procedure

No smoking is permitted at any time in any Umpqua
Community College campus building. Smoking is
permitted in designated smoking areas identified
outside each campus building.

No person may use any intoxicant or controlied
substance (unless prescribed by physician), nor appear
under the influence of such at any Umpgua Community
College facility. Alcohol may not be consumed by any
person at any Umpgua Community College facility
except at an event that has been approved to serve
alcohol by the College President. A violation of this
policy may result in disciplinary action up to and
including expulsion from classes, employee discipline,
and disqualification from use of campus facilities. At the
discretion of the College, any employee

violating this policy may be required to satisfactorily
complete an alcohol abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program as a condition of continued employment.

Alcohol may be given as gifts or auctioned, but may not
be opened on any Umpgua Community College facility.

Alcohol will only be served by approved businesses
carrying the proper insurance, holding a valid liquor
license, and having licensed servers. UCC will comply
with all rules of the Oregon Liguor Control Commission.

Non-College-sponsored events which occur on campus
at which alcohol may be sold and/or served require the
responsible party to provide a $1,000,000 (one-million
dollar) insurance policy with the College named as
additional insured, and require prior approval by the
Chief Financial Officer. College sponsored events with
alcohol service also require prior approval of the Chief
Financial Officer.

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION(S): 01/14/11 by Board

TITLE: USE OF TOBACCO

UCC promotes a safe, healthy
learning and working environment.
In acknowledgement of the Surgeon
General’s findings that tobacco use
in any form, active and passive, is a
significant health hazard, and in
recognition of the classification of
environmental tobacco smoke as a
Class-A carcinogen, UCC strives to
minimize health risks with this policy.
The distribution, advertising,
promotion, sponsorship, sale, or use
of tobacco, including any smoking
device or inhalant delivery systems,
is prohibited in any College-owned
or College-controlled property and
during College events.

UccC
clients,
vendors, and

This policy applies to all
employees, volunteers,
students, visitors,
contractors.

As required by Oregon state law,
possession or use of tobacco
products and smoking device or
inhalant  delivery systems by
persons under the age of 21 is
prohibited on all UCC grounds and
property.

Any exceptions to the policy are
listed in the associated procedure.

Responsibility: The Director of
Facilities and Security is responsible
for implementing and updating this
policy.




34



35
308AP Smoking and Use of Tobacco

Page 2 of 3

5. Improper disposal is prohibited and includes:
a. Spitting smokeless tobacco product
b. Littering (i.e. discarded cigarette butts, leaving spit containers)
¢. Anything that creates a fire hazard

6. This policy may not apply to specific cultural activities used in connection with the
practices by Native Americans that are in accordance with the American Indian
Religious Freedom Act. All ceremonial use exceptions must be approved in
advance by the College President or designee.

7. Tobacco use cessation information is available through the Employee Assistance
Program and the Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention Program.

Compliance Procedures
1. The enforcement of these rules and regulations is the responsibility of UCC
Security personnel with the voluntary assistance of members of the College
community. UCC Security personnel may issue a verbal warning or issue a
citation. Security officers are authorized to control and regulate facility use as
prescribed in this policy and administrative procedure.

2. Continued failure by students to comply with the directions of College officials to
abide by these rules may be reported to the Office of Student Services as a
violation of the UCC Student Code of Conduct. Further sanctions may be imposed,
including suspension, restitution, or probation.

3. Employees and campus visitors in violation of the tobacco policy can be reported
to UCC Security. Failure by faculty or staff of the College to abide by these rules
and regulations may result in corrective/disciplinary action in accordance with the
applicable bargaining agreement.

4, Fines

a. Violations of this policy and administrative procedure may result in
disciplinary action and/or a $25.00 citation.

b. All fines are payable to Umpqua Community College. Fines can be paid by
mail or in person at the Cashier's Office. Fines that are mailed must be
received within fifteen (15) calendar days of violation.

c. Unpaid fines may result in:

i.  The violator’s transcripts being held until all fines have been paid.
ii. Registration for the following quarter may be delayed.
ii. College Employees who become delinquent may have fines
deducted from paycheck.



36
308AP Smoking and Use of Tobacco

Page 3 of 3
iv.  Violation of the Code of Student Conduct, 721.3 #17, and/or other
applicable code violations and may be forwarded on to the Dean of
Student Services for disciplinary action.
v.  Outstanding fines may be referred to a collection agency.
d. Appeals

i. Alleged violators may appeal to the Chief of Security for a brief
adjudicative procedure within twenty (20) calendar days of the date of
citation. The Chief of Security may dismiss, suspend, impose any lesser
fine, and/or grant an extension of time within which to pay the fine.

ii.  Appeals of the decision of the Chief of Security are to be submitted to
the Director of Facilities and Security without posting of fine within
twenty-one (21) calendar days of the decision. Written notification of the
Director of Facilities and Security’s decision shall be made within twenty
(20) calendar days of the appeal and shall be final.

RESPONSIBILITY:
The Director of Facilities and Security is responsible for implementing and updating this

procedure.

NEXT REVIEW DATE:

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:



37



38



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

NOW, THEREFORE
BE IT RESOLVED,

REVENUES:
EXPENDITURES:

Instruction
Instruction Support
Student Services

College Support Services

Community Services

TOTAL

ADOPTED: MARCH 21, 2018

39

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 8 - FY 17-18
Approval to spend funds

Umpgqua Community College has been awarded $220,142 from the Oregon
Department of Education, and,

funds have been awarded, which could not have been anticipated in the budget
process, and;

the provisions of ORS 294.338 (2) allow for the expenditure of specific purpose
grants in the year of receipts;

that the Board of Education at Umpqua Community College hereby
adopts this resolution for the grant expenditures in the amount of
$220,142 to continue work with STEM Education.

Special Revenue Fund - Grants and Contracts

17-18 Budget 17-18 Budget
Through Resolution 7 Adjustment Through
Resolution 8
$ 6,792,684 % 220,142 % 7,012,826
$ 872,139 % - $ 872,139
1,265,704 220,142 1,485,846
3,249,257 - 3,249,257
683,698 - 683,698
721,886 721,886
$ 6,792,684 % 220,142 % 7,012,826

Clerk of the Board

UCC Board Chair



40



41

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 9 - FY 17-18
Approval to spend funds

WHEREAS, Umpgua Community College has been awarded $106,569.30 from Douglas
Education Service District, and;

WHEREAS, funds have been awarded, which could not have been anticipated in the budget
process, and;
WHEREAS, the provisions of ORS 294 338 (2) allow for the expenditure of specific purpose

grants in the year of receipts;

NOW, THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education at Umpgqua Community College hereby adopts

this resolution for the grant expenditures in the amount of $106,569.30 for
the implementation of the Focused Child Care Network program.

Special Revenue Fund - Grants and Contracts

17-18 Budget 17-18 Budget
Through Adjustment Through

Resolution 8 Resolution 8
REVENUES: 3 7012826 % 106,569 $ 7,118,395
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction % 872139 § - $ 872,139
Instruction Support 1,485,846 1,485,846
Student Services 3,249,257 - 3,249,257
College Support Services 683,698 - 683,698
Community Services 721,886 106,569 828,455
TOTAL $ 7,012,826 $ - $ 7,119,395

ADCPTED: MARCH 21, 2018

Clerk of the Board UCC Board Chair



42



43



44

BOARD POLICY

BOARD POLICY SERIES NUMBER: 405

TITLE: NAMING OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of the Policy

The purpose of this policy is to provide standard guidelines among all the departments of Umpqua
Community College in naming buildings, sites and common areas. Naming opportunities may be
granted in recognition of distinction and/or in recognition of financial support.

Criteria for Naming
1. Naming in Recognition of Distinction

From time to time the College may want to honor the extraordinary, distinguished contributions of
individuals to the College.

When a significant area or building is proposed to be named for an individual associated with
Umpqua Community College, it is recommended that a period of not less than two years shall lapse
between the end of the individual's service to Umpqua Community College and a naming proposal.

If a building, room, significant area or program is to be named in recognition of outstanding service,
the president shall determine whether the person is worthy of the honor, whether the
recommendation has the support of the occupants of the building or users of the area, as well as the
support of the College community, before making a recommendation to the Board of Trustees for
approval.

2. Naming in Recognition of Financial Support

For naming in recognition of financial gifts, the donor will be expected to provide all or a substantial
part of the cost of the entity. "Substantial” is deemed to mean either a significant majority of the
cost (25%) or a contribution which, while not being a significant majority, would not have been
available from another source or was in some way integral to project completion. A guide for
naming may be based on cost of area per square foot with appropriate adjustments based on
visibility of space to be named and other considerations.

Donors may be individuals, families, organizations, foundations or corporations.

In establishing objectives for a fundraising campaign, the department securing the funds, in



45
TITLE: NAMING OPPORTUNITIES (BP 405)

consultation with the president and the Umpqua Community College Foundation, will establish a
schedule of naming opportunities and the level of donation required for each. The Foundation will
consult with departments to advise whether the gift levels are appropriate and consistent with
others on campus.

General Provisions

1. No naming will be approved or (once approved) sustained that will call into serious question
the public respect of the College.

2. Names of facilities or areas should lend prestige to the college and to staff, students and
community. The credentials, character and reputation of each individual, organization or
corporation for whom the naming of a building is being considered shall be carefully
scrutinized and evaluated. Nominations submitted for consideration must be accompanied by
supporting documentation.

3. When a building or significant area has been named, the College will continue to use the name
so long as the building or area remains in use and serves its original function. When the use has
changed such that it must be demolished, substantially renovated or rebuilt, the College may
retain the use of the name, name another comparable room or facility or discontinue the use of
the name.

4. Itis the responsibility of individuals negotiating on behalf of the College to advise potential
benefactors that their gift may be recognized by naming, subject to approvals and decisions
consistent with this policy.

Approvals

1. All proposals for naming will be forwarded to the president who shall make a determination
whether the proposed naming conforms to this policy, is otherwise appropriate, and is of
sufficient merit.

2. The Umpqua Community College Board of Trustees will consider for approval the naming of
buildings, substantial areas or significant landscape features. The Board will also approve the
schedule of naming opportunities and the level of donation required for each upon the

launching of a capital campaign on campus.

3. Commitments made prior to adoption of this policy shall be honored.

Naming Conventions
1. Auniform system of signing should be adopted by location.
2. Buildings and areas should have names that include their primary function:

a. Special use buildings or areas such as the auditorium, physical education complex,
automotive shop, or such, may bear the functional name separately or in combination with



TITLE: NAMING OPPORTUNITIES (BP 405)

the person's name (e.g. "Jacoby Auditorium," "Whipple Fine Arts Building")

b. Outdoor areas shall bear the name of the individual and a functional description (e.g. "V.
Dean Swanson Amphitheater")

3. Plaques and signage should be tasteful, discrete and consistent with other campus signage.

4. The naming of a building to honor an individual should use the surname only, as in "Wayne
Crooch Hall." In the case of corporations or businesses, the college should use a shortened
name sufficient to recognize the business. The reason for this convention is to ensure that the
use of the new name becomes commonplace within the lexicon of the College and minimize
exterior lettering, listings in directories, mailing addresses and the like.

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION(S): 01/13/10 by Board
DATE OF LAST REVIEW:

46





